Bill Dodd, Chair
Napa County and Cities

Scott Haggerty, Vice Chair
Alameda County

Tom Ammiano
City and County of San Francisco

Tom Azumbrado
U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development

Tom Bates
Cites of Alameda County

Bob Blanchard

Sonoma County and Cites

Dean §. Chu
Cities of Santa Clara County

Dave Cortese
Association of Bay Area Go

Dorene M. Giacopini

U.S. Department of Transportation

Federal D. Glover

. Contra Costa County

Anne W. Halsted
San Francisco Bay Conservation
and Development Commission

Steve Kinsey
Marin County and Cities

Sue Lempert .

Cities of San Mateo County

For Rubin

San Francisco Mayor’s Appointee

Bijan Sartipi
State Business, Transportaton
and Housing Agency

3

Fames P. Spering
Solano County and Cities

Adrienne §. Tissier
San Mareo County

Amy Worth
Cides of Contra Costa County

Ken Yeager
Santa Clara County

Steve Heminger
Executive Director

Ann Flemer
Deputy Executive Director, Operatons

Andrew B. Fremier
Deputy Executive Director,
Bay Area Toll Authority

Therese W. McMillan
Deputy Executive Director, Policy

METROPOLITAN Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter \\ .

101 Eighth Street : :

M T TRANSPORTATION . : - eneiomee BN
" . Oakland, CA 94607-4700 NS

COMMISSION TEL 510.817.5700

TTY/TDD 510.817.5769

FAX 510.817.5848

"E-MAIL info@mtc.ca.gov

WEB www.mtc.ca.gov
November 19, 2008

Mr. Robert Duvall

California Air Resourced Board
1001 I Street

P.O. Box 2815

Sacramento, CA 95812

RE:  AB 32 Proposed Scoping Plan

Dear Mr. Dﬁvall:

Parking policies play a key role in shaping development patterns in communities throughout
the Bay Area — and have a major impact on the quality and feasibility of transit-oriented
development. Excessive and under-priced parking can drive up the cost of development and
undermine the use of other travel modes — espécially walking and transit — even in areas
with high-quality transit and pedestrian amenities provided at considerable public expense.

The AB 32 Proposed scoping plan recognizes the need for local parking policies to reduce
vehicle trips while preserving local mobility. We understand that these policies, along with
several others, will be important to implement in order to meet the proposed Regional
Transportation-Related Greenhouse Gas Target established in the proposed scoping plan.

We think that the state can lead by example in developing parking policies. Specifically, we
would ask that, as part of the scoping plan, CARB would study and consider a state policy
that discourages public subsidies for parking structures without first evaluating the
environmental benefits of alternative means of transportation such as expanded bus service,
shuttles and bicycling facilities, and alternative policies such as full user payments for the
capital and operating cost of parking infrastructure. In addition, we would ask for
consideration of a policy that prohibits subsidies for parking for employees (i.e., free or
discounted parking) without comparable subsidies for transit, or other modes, or an option
for employees to cash-out the parking benefit.

Thank you for you consideration of this proposal. If you have any questions about the
request, please feel free to contact me at dkimsey@mic.ca.qgov.

Sincerely,

Dovugj Kimsey ]
Planning Director
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